Landon State Office Building
900 SW Jackson Street, Room 504
Topeka, Kansas 66612

phone: 785-296-2436
fax: 785-296-0231
budget.director@budget.ks.gov

Jon Hummell, Interim Director Division of the Budget Sam Brownback, Governor

January 28, 2014

The Honorable John Rubin, Chairperson

House Committee on Corrections and Juvenile Justice
Statehouse, Room 151-S

Topeka, Kansas 66612

Dear Representative Rubin:

SUBJECT: Fiscal Note for HB 2478 by House Committee on Corrections and
Juvenile Justice

In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning HB 2478 is
respectfully submitted to your committee.

HB 2478 would allow the venue for prosecution of crimes committed with electronic
devices to take place in the county in which the crime occurred, the victim resides, the victim
was present at the time of the crime, or property affected by the crime was obtained or was
attempted to be obtained.

Enactment of HB 2478 would have no fiscal effect.

Sincerely,

NS\

Jon Hummell,
Interim Director of the Budget

cc: Mary Rinehart, Judiciary



